

Police Committee Meeting Minutes
Monday June 4, 2018
5:30 PM - 6:05 PM

Present: David Brown, Larry Brooks, Robert Reisner, Chief Mike Swick, Marlene Harris, Mark Bolander, Rosetta York and Melissa Brooks

Discussed the Following:

- ✓ Bids for new police vehicle were opened. No action taken.
- ✓ Mike received quote of \$1,600 for windows and door at City Hall from Hankins & Fisher.
- ✓ Mike requested permission for the Newton PD to be a sponser at the "Mini Monster" event at the Fair.
- ✓ Internet speeds at PD/City Hall were discussed.
- ✓ Cell coverage in City/PD was discussed. Upgrade with a signal booster would cost \$700.
- ✓ Generator failure during Thursday's storm was mentioned. Purchasing a portable backup generator to help water/sewer issues during outages was discussed.

Adjourned at 6:05 PM

David Brown, Chairman